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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Daily, John
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 6:57 AM
To: IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: FW: Need NRC Conference Call on Buried Piping Classification

 
 
John Daily 
Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
USNRC 
John.Daily@NRC.Gov 
(301) 415-3873 
 
 
 

From: Irani, Ardesar [mailto:airani@entergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: Daily, John 
Subject: RE: Need NRC Conference Call on Buried Piping Classification 
 
Hi, 
I’m filling in for Roger this week, and am following up on this request for a conference call with the NRC.  Thanks 
 
Adi Irani 
914-254-6618  
 

From: Waters, Roger M.  
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 1:05 PM 
To: Azevedo, Nelson F 
Cc: Irani, Ardesar 
Subject: RE: Need NRC Conference Call on Buried Piping Classification 
 
Nelson, 
 
I have made the request via email and voice mail message to John Daily. Have not heard back from him yet. If I do not 
hear from him today Adi Irani will follow up next Monday. 
 
Roger 
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